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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-456
Braidwood Units 1 and 2 Docket No. 50-457

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 31 through November 4,
November 7-21, 1983, and January 12-13, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC
Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,-1982), the following violations were
identified:

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III, as implemented by CECO Topical
Report CE-1-A, Section 3, requires that the design basis be translated
into specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions.

Contrary to the above, Ceco failed to assure that criteria for tightening
electrical connections, : delineated in CECO position paper dated
January 8, 1982, was incorporated into Electrical Specification F/L 2790 ,

and L. K. Comstock (LKC) work and inspection procedures.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II.D)

2. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by CECO Topical
Report CE-1-A, Section 5, requires activities affecting quality be
prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings and shall
be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, and
drawings.

Contrary to the above, the following examples were identified:

a. LKC procedure 4.8.5 failed to address the verification that cables
were not damaged and that cable pans are free of all debris prior to
installation of cable pan covers.

i
b. LKC procedure 4.8.5 failed to address the verification that cable

pan covers are installed in accordance with specifications, drawings
and standards,

c. The minimum embedded conduit bend radius in Paragraph 3.9 of LKC
Procedure 4.3.7 violates the minimum conduit bend radius established
in Paragraph 3.10 of Sargent and Lundy (S&L) standard STD-EF-103.

|
'

d. The requirements of S&L standard STD-EF-103, Paragraph 3.13, are not
reflected in LKC Inspection Procedure 4.8.7.

| LKC Procedure'4.3.8 does not address precautions to be taken whene.

| pulling small cables (less than 100 pounds maximum pulling tension),
,

'

| and does not address the installation of cable grips in vertical
conduit runs in accordance with S&L standard STD-EB-200.

.
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Appendix 2

Additional examples were identified and are delineated in attached
Inspection Report 50-456/83-18; 50-457/83-17, Paragraphs 3.B.(8), 3.B.(9),
3.B.(10), 3.B.(11), 3.B.(12) and 3.D.(1).g.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II.D).

3. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X, as implemented by CECO Topical Report
CE-1-A, Section 10, requires a program for inspection of activities
affecting quality to verify conformance with instructions, procedures,
and drawings.

Contrary to the above, the following examples were identified:

a. CECO failed to verify that approximately 30-40 cable grips in cable
tray risers IR267-CIE, IR270-K1E, and IR311-CIE were installed in
accordance with S&L standard STD-EB-200 and LKC Procedure 4.3.8.

b. CECO failed to identify damaged lower braces and missing cross bars
inside MCC 1AP26E in accordance with LKC Procedure 4.8.13.

c. CECO failed to verify that Class IE cable ICV 036 was terminated per
design documents. The cable conductors were erroneously marked as
spare conductors. Records indicate that the termination of this
cable had been inspected and accepted by LKC QC.

d. CECO failed to verify that Ty-Raps, bolts, screws, metal bracing,
etc., had been removed from the interior of MCC 1AP26E in accordance
with LKC Procedure 4.8.13, Paragraph 3.1.7.

CECO failed to verify that inspections had been performed ine.

accordance with LKC Procedures 4.8.3, 4.8.6, 4.8.13, and 4.8.17 as
evidenced by:

30 of 68 items reviewed had no records to indicate that QC had.

performed an installation inspection.

27 of 50 items reviewed had no records to indicate that QC had.

performed a welding inspection.

125V DC panel IDC05E had no records to indicate that PTL had.

performed an inspection of the concrete expansion anchors.

19 of 19 electrical penetration inspection records did not.

provide actual torque values for the mounting bolts end did not
indicate the torque wrench number (nor calibration due date)
utilized' to perform the torquing operation.

Additional details are delineated in attached Inspection Report
50-456/83-18; 50-457/83-17, Paragraphs 3.D.(1).i and 3.D.(2).

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II.D).
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Appendix 3

4. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII, as implemented by CECO Topical
Report CE-1-A, Section 13, requires measures to be established to control
the storage and preservation of material and equipment.

Contrary to the above, the following examples were identified:

a. Inside the Unit I containment building at elevation 397', near cold
3eg Number 3, a 2" pipe was being temporarily supported by
ss ety-related conduit C1R2329-1P2E. This support was at about a
45' angle, indicating that the piping contractor may have installed
this support to position the pipe for welding.

b. Inside Unit I containment building at elevation 412', radius R12,
Instrument Rack IPL71J was being utilized to support two
step-ladders. The step-ladders were chained inplace so it was not
possible to inspect the instrument rack for damage.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged
violation; (2) the reason for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective
action taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective action taken to preclude
repetition; (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration
may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

JAN 27 Fo4 NI
Dated R. L. Spessard, Director

Division of Engineering
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